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EOTT requentx permission from e NMOCD and the Stato Laad Offioc to remediate the contaminatud soil
(approximately 50-75 cubic yards) on site. With thu exception of about 2 cubic yards, ali contuuinasion remains oo our
pipeline right-of-wey. We plan 1o cloanup the sile as per NMOCD guidelinos for remediation of leaks, spills and
rcleases.  Based on information from Ken Fresguez ot the State Enginoors Office the waker isble is approximatoly 25
feet from the surface. The noarcst watcrwell is approximately 1300" nortbeast of the leak site.  Monument 1raw is
about one-lialf mile north of thy site.  EOTT proposes to push all of the conteminated soil back on our ROW, mix in
12-20 cubic yards of olear soil , 20.30# of high nitrogen fertilizer, and an abuorbent suoh as Absorb-Aid with the
contaminated soil. We will disc tho sito on & manihly basis natil the TPH level mocts NMOCD reguirements of 100
ppm.

A compusile soil sample will be taken afier initial rancdiation efforts begin thon at 4 month intervals until the required
TPH level is reached, which is cstimated at 12 months. Analytical reports will be submitted to the NMOCT) for all
umplmg dons st the site. We wxl] d a closurc report 1o the NMOCD and the State Land Office at the end of the
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EOTT &ERGY Pipeline Limited a'tnership

PQ. BOX 1660
5805 E. BUSINESS 20
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
{915) 687-204¢

August 28, 1995

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
Hobbs District Office
P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88241-198¢
Attn: Wayne Price

RE: SE/4 SECTION 10, T-21-S, R-37-E, LEA COUNTY NEW MEXICO
PIPELINE LEAK CLEANUP

Dear Wayne:

On Tuesday, August 22, 1995 EOTT Energy Pipeline had an internal corrosion leak on a 4"
gathering line near Eunice.  The leak was clamped off pending replacement of pipe. We estimate
& total spill of 20 barrels with 2 barrels beiny recovered. The spill was on State of New Mexico
land , SL/4 Section 10, T-21-5, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

EOTT requests permission from the NMOCD and the State Land Office to remediate the
contaminated soil (approximately 50-75 cubic yards) on site. With the exception of about 2 cubic
yards, all contamination remains on our pipeline right-of-way. We plan to cleanup the site as per
NMOCD guidelines for remediation of leaks, spills and releases. Based on information from Ken
¥resquez at the State Engineers Office the water table is approximately 25 feet from the surface.
The nearest waterwell is approximately 1300' northeast of the leak site. Monument Draw is
about one-half mile north of the site. EOTT proposes to push all of the contaminated soil back
on our ROW, mix in 12-20 cubic yards of clean soil , 20-30# of high nitrogen fertilizer, and an
absorbent such as Absorb-Aid with the contaminated soil. We will disc the site on 2 monthly
basis until the TPH level meets NMOCD requirements of 100 ppm.

A composite soil sample will be taken after initial remediation efforts begin then at 4 month
intervals until the required TPH level is reached, which is estimated at 12 months. Analytical
reports will be submitted to the NMOCD for all sampling done at the site. We will send a closure
report to the NMOCD and the State Land Office at the end of the remediation project.

Also attached is a C-103 explaining the above described remediation plan. We plan 10 use our
November 8, 1994, Process Knowledge Database as the waste determination for this RCRA non-
exempt spill.
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Eric Nelson with the State Land Office has been contacted about this matter. He was provided
with directions to the leak site. He stated he would try to make it out to the site today or
tomosrow. A copy of this letter has been faxed to Mr. Nelson for approval.

Your prompt reply to this request would be appreciated. We would like to begin cleanup
sometime this week. Wayne, thanks for your help in this matter.

Sincoerely,

2

Lennah Frost
Environmentat & Safety Coordinator

cc: Eric Nelson
Al Hugh
Joha Oveson
Jim Davis
Bobby Garduno
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" EOTT Linergy Corp. 0. Box 1660. Midtand, Tcxas 79702
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